
From:Carol Davis
Sent:Tue, 14 Nov 2023 10:33:21 +0000 (UTC)
To:Sera Baker
Subject:Reg 21/02031/LBC
Attachments:isl1(ap).pdf

:

Dear Sera 

Re listed building consent dated18/12/21 re Hill Farm LE12 6RW

Pursuant to condition 10, please accept below and attached as application to discharge 
conditions relating to product information For the replacement of fireplaces. 

Please find below the link to type of wood burner to be installed. With regards to the fire 
places we have opened up the fireplaces that were originally in existence and propose to 
leave these in situ. Please find photos of fireplaces attached. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me 

I look forward to hearing from you soon 

Regards Carol

https://www.charnwood.com/all-stoves/room-heating-stoves/island/all-new-island-i/

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.charnwood.com%2Fall-stoves%2Froom-heating-stoves%2Fisland%2Fall-new-island-i%2F&data=05%7C01%7Csbaker%40rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C4e7d8ecd92a640bde58708dbe4fd2815%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638355549015740235%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LlG%2BqSZXfyalQgDV4esutadMDCuCnAlO1c5nbVtEwdI%3D&reserved=0

